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Bernadette Owens

From: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2021 15:41

To: Bernadette Owens

Subject: RE: 20/02647/DISC - Catalyst Bicester

Bernadette,

This WSI has been agreed and does meet the requirements of condition 22 and we are satisfied 
that this condition can be discharged. 

Regards

Richard

Richard Oram
Lead Archaeologist 

Archaeology
County Hall
New Road
Oxford
OX1 1ND

Tel 07917 001026

P Save money and paper - do you really need to print this email?

From: Bernadette Owens <Bernadette.Owens@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 June 2021 11:51
To: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 20/02647/DISC - Catalyst Bicester

Morning Richard

I have received the below and attached in relation to condition 22 of 19/01746/OUT.

Are you now happy that this condition can be discharged?

Regards
Bernadette

Bernadette Owens BA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer (Major Projects Team)
Environment and Place Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct Line: 01295 221830
Email: bernadette.owens@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Website: www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning 
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but 
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest 
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-
dc.gov.uk

From: Emma Lancaster <emma.lancaster@quod.com> 
Sent: 17 June 2021 11:07
To: Bernadette Owens <Bernadette.Owens@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: 20/02647/DISC - Catalyst Bicester

Bernadette

I hope this email finds you well.

The approach to archaeology has now been fully agreed with the county archaeologist (please see attached).

I’d be grateful if you could please update the application and confirm when we can expect the decision notice to be 
issued?

Many thanks.

Emma

Emma Lancaster
Director
emma.lancaster@quod.com

Main: 0113 245 1243
Mobile: 07803 247 284
Direct: 0113 306 2275
www.quod.com

Capitol, Bond Court

Leeds

LS1 5SP

Disclaimer

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. Internet 
communications are not secure and Quod is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in 
transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

Quod Limited, company number: 07170188 (England).

Registered Office: 8-14 Meard Street, London, W1F 0EQ

For our privacy policy go to http://www.quod.com/privacy-policy/

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.


